MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 28, 2025

. CALLTO ORDER

Mayor Berg called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:00 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

. ROLL CALL

Members Present: ~ Brian Wermerskirchen, Kari Miller, Tom Berg, James Vosejpka
and Scott Pelava

Members Absent: None

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, Public Works Director Joe
Dornfeld and Police Chief Jason Schmitz

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Berg asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A
motion was made by Miller and seconded by Pelava to approve the agenda. Vote for:
Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka and Pelava. Vote against: Non. Abstained: None.
Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

. PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS

None

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

. OLD BUSINESS

None




10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discuss the City’s Preliminary 2026 Budget and Property Tax Levy

Erickson said this is the fourth meeting on the City’s 2026 budget and property tax levy.
He said departments to be discussed were: Administration, Planning & Zoning, Police
and anything else the City Council wanted to discuss. Erickson said at the next meeting,
the EDA, Library, Parks and Liquor will be presented. He said the proposed property tax
levy is based on discussion at past budget meetings. Erickson said the main revenues for
Administration are the property tax levy, LGA and investment interest. Erickson
reviewed expenses including wages/benefits, elections for 2026, training/education, civil
defense, repairs/maintenance, professional services, utilities and dues/subscriptions.
Wermerskirchen asked if elections could be held at the new City Hall. Erickson said he
was hopeful but the current location is better to accommodate 2,000 voters. Miller asked
if the thermostat was programable. Erickson said it is and when the building is not
occupied, the temperature can reach 80 for energy efficiency. He said he was
recommending a subscription to Clerk Minutes, which is an AI program that will
substantially reduce the amount of time it takes to type minutes. Mayor Berg suggested
Local Lens Beta as an option for typing minutes. Wermerskirchen suggested Chat GPT
as another option. Wermerskirchen asked if insurance was covered in the City’s LMC
annual dues. Erickson said no. Mayor Berg asked if the City paid for dental insurance.
Erickson replied no. Mayor Berg said it is something the City should do.

Erickson said a community survey is something that was brought up recently and asked if
the City Council wanted to have one conducted and if so, what would the content be and
would a consultant be hired or done in house. Miller asked if the 2015 survey was done
electronically. Erickson said no, each house was mailed a survey. Erickson asked if the
questions would be the same. Miller said yes to compare now to then. Mayor Berg said
the survey could be used to update the Comprehensive Plan and extend past its planned
timeline.

Erickson said as far as the City Hall project, with the exception of striping the park lot,
everything is complete. He said the parking lot light poles could be sandblasted and
painted but that could be done next year. Everyone said the sign looks great. Mayor
Berg asked about a punch list. Erickson said it has been created and the items completed.
He said since then and because of being in the building on a regular basis, there are
several additional items that needs to be repaired that were not on the punch list.

Erickson said the main revenues for Planning & Zoning are the property tax levy,
building permits and LGA. He reviewed expenses including: wages, training/instruction,
repairs/maintenance supplies, professional services, engineering, inspection fees and
dues/subscriptions. He said training could include the Planning Commission, which has
been done in the past. Mayor Berg asked if it happens, can it be done at City Hall and
live streamed. Erickson replied yes. Erickson said inspection fees have typically ran
about 55% of building permit revenue. He said as of now, he is estimating building
permit revenue at 50% of 2025. Pelava asked how the new Building Inspector was
working out. Erickson said so far, it is working out. Mayor Berg asked if LGA has been
certified yet. Erickson said not yet, so the 2025 amount is being used for now. He said




over the last several years, the City’s LGA has increased. Erickson asked how the City
Council wanted to proceed with Building Official/Inspector services. He said prior
discussions focused on contracting and then hiring a City employee for the position.
Miller asked if there was enough work for a City employee. Erickson explained the
history of having an employee being the Building Official/Inspector and that there would
be enough work if code enforcement is included. Mayor Berg recommended continuing
with Metro West based on the projections for 2026.

Chief Schmitz reviewed the proposed Police Department budget for 2026. He reviewed
proposed staffing, office supplies, utilities, professional services, fuel, postage, vehicles,
repairs/maintenance, dues/subscriptions, uniforms, advertising, training/education, legal,
licenses and capital outlay. Schmitz said he was recommending adding the position of
Sergeant to the roster. Wermerskirchen asked if there were funds for civil prosecution in
the police budget. Erickson said yes. Schmitz said it costs $60,000.00 to fully replace a
squad. Pelava asked if the bodycam server would be located at the PD. Schmitz said yes
and to transfer data, ShareFile would be used. Mayor Berg said he liked the idea of the
Sergeant. Miller said the proposed budget looks good and as much grant funding as
possible to be applied for. Vosejpka said the budget looked good and that he likes the
idea of body cameras. Pelava also said the proposed budget looks good.
Wermerskirchen asked if the Union needs to be contacted because of the creation of the
Sergeant position. Schmitz said no but he would look into it. Mayor Berg asked Schmitz
if he has considered department issued firearms. Schmitz said that he has thought about
it. There was general discussion on department issued firearms. Mayor Berg said
Schmitz did a good job on the proposed budget. Miller thanked Officer Franklin for
attending Triumphant Life’s recent celebration and also the Fire Department for having a
truck there.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
None

12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Wermerskirchen to adjourn the meeting at
8:07 pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka and Pelava. Vote against: None.
Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion caried.

Respectfully Submitted:

A

Joel f Erickson, City Administrator




